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	Town/City:  
Georgetown

	Place: (neighborhood or village):



Town Center




	Address: 
9 Maple Street

	Historic Name:
Chaplin-Tidd House

	Uses:
Present: 
single residence

	Original: 
single residence

	Date of Construction:   ca. 1875

	Source:  
deeds, historic maps, visual analysis

	Style/Form:   
Second Empire

	Architect/Builder:  
unknown

	Exterior Material:

	Foundation:  
brick

	Wall/Trim:  
vinyl clapboards

	Roof:  
wood & asphalt shingles

	Outbuildings/Secondary Structures:  


garage

	Major Alterations (with dates):  


Addition to rear ell

Vinyl clapboards added


Window sash replaced




	Condition:  
good

	Moved:  no  FORMCHECKBOX 
 
yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
     Date:


	Acreage:  0.19 acre

	Setting:   This house is sited on the southwest side of Lincoln Park on a lot with mature trees. The area is a mix of residential and institutional uses.


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places.  


If checked, you must attach a completed National Register Criteria Statement form.
ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION   

The Chaplin-Tidd House is a one-story wood frame dwelling located on the westerly side of Maple Street north of Lincoln Street.  The small, square-plan house was built with a “French” or mansard roof as stipulated in a deed restriction; this roof appears to have been repaired with the addition of a low hipped roof above its originally flat top section.  The mansard flares out at its base to project as eaves over the house walls terminating with a plain cornice (no brackets).  There are two dormers with pedimented headers on each of the walls on the front, rear and northerly sides.  The remaining southerly side contains but one dormer centrally placed.  The front façade contains and entrance, under a hood mounted on scrolled brackets, offset by two windows.  A small window at the front of the southerly wall indicates the location of an interior stair landing.  Historic maps delineate an ell centered on the rear wall of the building, which has since been enlarged on the southerly side and covered with a new hipped roof.  The plan of the ell extends out past the southerly wall of the house; a secondary entrance is located in the rear wall.

The house is elevated on a low terrace with concrete retaining walls framing a small front yard.  A larger yard is located in the rear, and a paved driveway leads from the street along the southerly lot line to a garage in the rear.  The one-story wood frame garage has a front gable roof and a single vehicle bay with overhead door; it was added later in the history of the property.  A solid wood fence encompasses the property.  

The Chaplin-Tidd House is an intact example of a single-family dwelling associated with Georgetown’s early development.  Built ca. 1875, it is an unusual example of a French (mansard) roof being used in house construction in Georgetown.  The building is a contributing component of the village district.     

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE    
According to historian Jane Field, the streets around what is now Lincoln Park were “opened to home construction” in 1868. The 1830 and 1856 maps of the village show the area completely undeveloped, but by 1872 the “Park” appears on the town map enclosed by Pleasant, Lincoln, Maple, and Park Streets; only Pleasant among these four streets is shown with its name. At that time no houses had been built on either Maple or Lincoln, and the only dwellings bordering Lincoln Park were those of  shoe manufacturer Milton G. Tenney (at Park and Pleasant), merchant tailor Stephen Osgood (behind the Baptist Church on Pleasant Street), and shoe industry workers William Augustus Harnden, and George A. Kimball, also on Pleasant Street. The area around Lincoln Park appears to have developed as a series of individual transactions; though shoe manufacturer George Jewett Tenney owned several parcels later developed as house lots, no single developer platted the area’s residential growth.

Though the deed conveying the parcel on which 9 Maple Street stands has not yet been found, it seems likely to have been sold by George J. Tenney with the stipulation that it “be used as a house lot and  . . . have a two story or one story & French roof on it,” as Tenney’s 1871 deed to him for 11 Maple Street states.
  By 1884, this house was one of four that had been built since 1872 on the southwest side of Maple Street, and it was possibly the first of the four to appear.
The 1884 village map shows the house as occupied by Edward A. Chaplin, a native of Rowley who worked as a shoe factory sole leather cutter and by 1909 was president of Georgetown Boot and Shoe Company, on Park Street just northwest of this house. Born in 1846, Chaplin was the son of Alfred and Caroline Rogers Chaplin, and he was working as a shoe cutter in 1868 when he married Henrietta (or Harrietta) P. Perry of Georgetown.  He probably acquired the deed for 9 Maple at or about the same time Tenney deeded the 11 Maple Street parcel to him, and between 1872 and 1880 this house was built. The 1880 census shows him in this neighborhood with his wife, his younger brother Jeremiah, a shoe heeler, and his wife’s nephew Frank C. Doherty, a newspaper compositor.
By March 1892 Georgetown farmer Luther P. Tidd had acquired 9 Maple Street from Chaplin, who moved to the house at 11 Maple Street.
 Born about 1829 in Lunenberg, Tidd was the son of Samuel C. Tidd of Woburn and Ruth Mighill Tidd, a native of Georgetown. In 1854 he married Sarah M. Nelson, the daughter of Thomas and Susan Nelson of Georgetown. The couple’s son Wilson Sumner Tidd was born in Georgetown in 1860. In 1873 Sarah Nelson Tidd died of consumption, and later that year Luther Tidd married the widow Elizabeth P. Treadwell Chaplin, who was probably related by marriage to Edward A. Chaplin; she was a native of Waterford, Maine, and lived then in Newburyport.  Luther and Elizabeth Tidd may have bought the house in view of their son’s upcoming marriage, in November 1893, to Lucy C. Marden of Boxford, or they may have simply put it in his name with the intent of living there upon their retirement. 
Luther P. Tidd died in September 1892 at the age of seventy-three, and it appears that his widow Elizabeth occupied the house at 9 Maple Street until her death. Wilson Tidd was a lumber dealer in and resident of  Boxford, and although his stepmother is shown as owner of the 9 Maple Street house in the 1900 census Wilson and his wife Lucy were the legal owners of the property until 1940. Elizabeth Tidd lived at 9 Maple Street until she died in November 1910 at the age of seventy-seven. In 1920 Wilson and Lucy Tidd rented the house to farmer and tannery worker Charles G. Noyes, who lived there with his siblings Elizabeth, a former Perley Free School teacher; Sarah, a librarian; and Samuel, a farmer. Why the Noyeses rented the house is unclear, for they lived before and after 1920 at the family farm on Andover Street near Baldpate Road. In 1930 the Tidds rented the house to Albert O. and Katherine Tidd Marston, who had married in 1925. Marston was the son of boot and shoe manufacturer Moses P. Marston and had lived up to that point at 30 East Main Street. And from at least 1935 to 1940 the family of New York-born shoe laster William C. Wengel rented 9 Maple Street.
In January 1940, after the death of her husband, Lucy Tidd sold 9 Maple Street to Louis M. Holt, the son of William Augustus and Mary A. Tidd Holt of Georgetown. Born in 1906, Louis Holt had lost his father when he was only three years old, and when he was fourteen he was working as a shoe factory packer and living with his widowed mother and four brothers on Central Street.  Lucy Tidd was living with the family in 1940, when Holt was married and working as a blacksmith. Holt sold 9 Maple Street in 1948 to Harold A. and Ann M. Roberts. Born in Livermore, Maine, about 1920, Harold Roberts was the son of Georgetown funeral home director Merton E. Roberts. In 1942 he married Ann Carol Miller, a native of Lawrence then living in Georgetown. The 1957 directory shows Roberts as a machinist working in Haverhill and living at this address. He owned 9 Maple Street until 1982. The house changed hands several times over the next quarter-century. Current owners Thomas A. and Kathleen J. Wentworth acquired it in 2007.
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National Register of Historic Places Criteria Statement Form

Check all that apply:

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Individually eligible             FORMCHECKBOX 
   Eligible only in a historic district
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Contributing to a potential historic district          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Potential historic district
Criteria:       FORMCHECKBOX 
   A        FORMCHECKBOX 
    B        FORMCHECKBOX 
    C     FORMCHECKBOX 
    D

Criteria Considerations:       FORMCHECKBOX 
   A      FORMCHECKBOX 
    B      FORMCHECKBOX 
   C     FORMCHECKBOX 
   D      FORMCHECKBOX 
    E      FORMCHECKBOX 
    F       FORMCHECKBOX 
    G

                   Statement of Significance by________Neil Larson_________________________________

                            The criteria that are checked in the above sections must be justified here.
The Chaplin-Tidd House is an intact example of a single-family dwelling associated with Georgetown’s early development.  Built ca. 1875, it is an unusual example of a French (mansard) roof being used in house construction in Georgetown.  The building is a contributing component of the village district.     

� See George J. Tenney to Edward A. Chaplin, 2 June 1871, SED 826:165.


� Luther P.  and Elizabeth P. Tidd to Wilson S. Tidd, 31 March 1892, SED 1341:39.


� Lucy C. Tidd to Louis M. Holt, 20 January 1940, SED 3235:386; Louis M. Holt to Harold A. and Ann M. Roberts, 25 June 1948, SED 3539:467; Harold A. and Ann M. Roberts to Thomas A. and Tracy Lindenberg, 28 September 1982, SED 6982:714; Priscilla E. Loring, Georgetown, to Thomas A. and Kathleen J. Wentworth, 9 Maple Street, 30 May 2007,  SED 26881:483.
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